

From: Charles Zanardi

To: Doug Young

Date: December 04, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0203-EX-RR-2007

Message:

As requested, the coordinates for our facilities are listed below in degrees-minutes-seconds.

WA office: 45.35.56N
122.27.14W

MD office: 38.52.10
075.48.58

Best regards,

Shane Ryan
FURUNO USA

What are the true coordinates of the two stations in degrees-minutes-seconds (not decimal degrees or decimal minutes)? The Camas, WA, location is listed as NL 45-35-93, WL 122-27-24, with 93 in the latitude seconds field when the maximum this field can be is 59. When you research this, also recheck the Caroline, MD, location to be sure that a similar error has not occurred.